

MINUTES

Date: Wednesday, Mar 10, 2021 **Time:** 6:30pm

Location: Virtual Meeting via TEAMS

Present:Cortney PachetEric MironJacqueline ShortridgeChristi Qua

Carla Antoniuk (Recorder) Charlene Hatch

Regrets: Erica Mahood

1. Call To Order

6:33pm

2. Welcome

3. Approval of minutes from Jan 13 - All

- no changes

4. Additions to the agenda – All

No additions.

5. Chair Persons Report – Cortney Pachet

MAPC:

- Cortney attended the virtual meeting (2nd attempt at this virtual meeting).
- Canadian Parents for French resources
 - Cortney will pass this info along
- Charlene is interested in taking over for Treasurer next year! Cortney will connect them.
- Cortney will do a write up for the Kindergarten packages about what PAC is all about.
 - o Some packages have already gone out so moving forward they will have this write up because there are many more to go out.
 - o Write up will also be included in the June mailer for the school

6. Treasurer's Report

- Current general account balance: \$5,608.69
- Hot Lunch Account Closing Balance \$61.31
- Playground Account at \$377.75

7. Administrator's Report – Christi Qua

School Improvements:

None to report at this time

Past School Events:

- February was a very busy month. We celebrated I Love to Read and Festival. We also observed Pink Shirt Day and learned about Black History.
- Many of the classrooms are taking part in virtual field trips.

• The whole school participated in a virtual field trip to the Arctic! The students learned about the geography, animals, safety and more! It was lead by an arctic explorer.

Upcoming:

- Student led conferences will be conducted on TEAMS on the evening of the 18th and the morning of the 19th.
- Spring Break begins on the 29th.
- Remote Learning Many students have returned and we have changed how we are teaching remote learning to still create a positive learning environment for remote learners but also to take pressure off of teachers. The new plan begins on March 15.

8. New/Ongoing Business

8.1 Appreciation

- We will provide individual pizza to the staff on the evening of the conference Mar 18. Courtney will do a google poll to get everyone's pizza preference.
 - o May get some individually wrapped treats also
- We will give the Bus Driver's McDonald's GC's (\$10 ea). Other years there has been 7 drivers, but we will confirm with Lonni.
- Non-teaching staff will get GC's to Smoothies & Beyond (\$5 ea)
- Thank You cards will be handed out together with the GC's.

8.2 Other

- Questions were asked about Field Day, but we still need to wait on restrictions to see what will be possible.
- Grade 5 sendoff is very important and even if there are restrictions still in place, there will be something special planned for them.
- A second water fill station would be a great contribution from PAC that could be put in on the other side of the school.
- Jaqueline mentioned a pizza ordering fundraiser she came across from Domino's. The school gets money for every pizza order placed in a certain time frame. She will get more details.

9. Next Meeting

Next Virtual Meeting via TEAMS on Wednesday, April 14, 2021 at 6:30pm.

10. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 7:42 pm